
United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A
103534861

Centana Gathering, LLC
c/o Travelers
10825 E. Geddes Ave., 3rd Floor
Centennial, CO  80112
Attn:  Mary Athanites

Dear Ms. Athanites:

Your letter dated December 9, 2020, requesting cancellation of liability of Outer Continental 
Shelf (OCS) Pipeline Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. 103534861, in the amount of $300,000, was 
received by our office on that same date.  This bond was executed on January 26, 2001, with
Centana Gathering, LLC as principal and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as 
surety. The bond was conditioned to cover the principal’s pipeline operations in the Gulf of 
Mexico,

Pursuant to 30 CFR 556.906 (d)(1) your bond may be cancelled seven years after the termination 
of the lease, six years after completion of all bonded obligations, or at the conclusion of any 
appeals or litigation related to your bonded obligation, whichever is the latest.  

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to cancellation of the above bond.
Therefore, Bond No. 103534861 is considered cancelled without residual liability, effective 
January 5, 2021, the date of final concurrence with such cancellation.

If you require further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or 
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov.

Sincerely,

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans 

January 12, 2021

BERNADETTE 
THOMAS

Digitally signed by 
BERNADETTE THOMAS 
Date: 2021.01.12 06:25:41 
-06'00'
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cc:       Centana Gathering, LLC 
    5718 Westheimer, Suite 2000 
    Houston, TX  77057 
 
Sent Via Email To:  manthanit@travelers.com , mary.ann.garcia@marsh.com , 
klapolla@dcpmidstream.com  
 



 

USA C/O Mineral Management Services 
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd. 
New Orleans, LA 70123 

  
        

  

    

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Mary Athanites 
============================================================================== 

  gives authorization to Travelers Casualty and Surety 
Company of America for a full and unconditional release of bond #103534861/Centana Gathering, LLC 
effective  

USA C/O Mineral Management Services 

   (Please print name & title below signature) 
(Name, Title) 

cc:Marsh: MaryAnn Garcia: mary.ann.garcia@marsh.com 
cc : Centana Gathering: Kaitlin LaPolla-KLaPolla@dcpmidstream.com 

Mary Athanites 

Bond 
10825 E. Geddes Ave | 3rd Floor 
Centennial, CO  80112 
720-200-8401
720-200-8398 (fax)
mathanit@travelers.com

Sincerely,

December 9, 2020

RE: Centana Gathering, LLC
Bond #103534861
$300,000.00  Outer Continental Shelf Right of Way Grant Bond (Gulf of Mexico)

We are requesting a full and unconditional release of the above bond. Please advise if our insured

has fulfilled all the requirements of the bond so that cancellation may be granted. Or the soonest date

release could be granted. Cancellation of Bond is being requested. The ROW G15694 was

terminated 8/2/1999, so the 6 year bond obligation should have been met.

Travelers Casualty & Surety Company of America

Attn:  Mary Athanites- Bond

10825 E. Geddes Ave.  3rd Floor

Centennial, CO  80112

If you have any questions, please call me at (720)200-8401 or mathanit@travelers.com

Thank you for your time.

mailto:mary.ann.garcia@marsh.com
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